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Date Salary -
Joining Date: Monday, March 11, 2024
Contract Date: Monday, June 10, 2024
Total salary 6,000
DAYS OF MONTH 30 31
SALARY AS PER DAY 200 194
MARCH 4,065
APRIL 5,800
MAY 6,000
June 1,800 4,200
TOTAL 21,865

NOT CALCULATED IN BADRAN 17,665




Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: Mohammed Hussain Ali

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 12:55 PM

To: Hamad H. Almousa

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Subject: Re: Asmat Wazir - 3174 Start date confirmation

Dear Hamad,

Hope you are doing well,

| confirm the start date for Employee(3174 Asmat) was on 11-Mar-2024. Turnstile hand punch(ZK)
data available from : 17-Mar-2024.

Thanks.

From: Hamad H. Almousa <3160@awtad.work>
Sent: Sunday, April 7,2024 11:14 AM

To: Mohammed Hussain Ali <620@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: Asmat Wazir - 3174 Start date confirmation

Dear Mr. Mohmmed
Good Day.

Please confirm Asmat start date.

Thanks and Regards

Y
b
.
Hamad Almousa 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
HR Officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 115@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa
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Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

wgd.hlc;gwi

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed
s g dll caaf
Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

w94fU|c~wT

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

_\:f.n>9<LiU|¢:gwi

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed
> g dIl canof
Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

Wg:&”mi

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

ng.ﬁlmi

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed
x> g dll cansf
Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

Wgﬁll&wi

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed

w94fU|c~wT

Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed
NP Al o
Asmat ullah Wazir
Abdul Hameed
NUFCUP dll caasf
Asmat ullah Wazir

Abdul Hameed

Date 3

18-Mar-
2024

19-Mar-
2024

20-Mar-
2024

21-Mar-
2024

24-Mar-
2024

25-Mar-
2024

26-Mar-
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02-Apr-

2024

03-Apr-
2024

Start
(Schedule)

a
v

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM
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05:00 PM
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04-Apr-
2024

07-Apr-
2024

08-Apr-
2024

09-Apr-
2024

10-Apr-
2024

11-Apr-
2024

14-Apr-
2024

15-Apr-
2024

16-Apr-
2024

17-Apr-
2024

18-Apr-
2024

21-Apr-
2024

22-Apr-
2024

23-Apr-
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24-Apr-
2024

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

10:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM
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09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

05:00 PM
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06:00 PM
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06:00 PM

06:00 PM
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06:00 PM
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06:00 PM
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09:51 AM

09:39 AM

08:59 AM

09:00 AM

08:55 AM

08:49 AM

09:16 AM

08:43 AM

08:54 AM
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05:00 PM

05:00 PM

06:02 PM

06:05 PM

06:04 PM

06:03 PM

06:05 PM

09:02 PM

07:09 PM

06:19 PM

Late:

0:16
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0:2
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Present

Whole day
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Present
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Present
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0:0
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0:0
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0:0
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0:0

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

60

Present

Present

<Ll
314l
algs

Jals

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

bl
34

el

Present

Present

bl
34



29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174

3174
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Abdul Hameed
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29-Apr-
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02-May-
2024
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2024

06-May-
2024

07-May-
2024

08-May-
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

09:08 AM

09:12 AM

08:59 AM

08:59 AM

09:08 AM

08:59 AM

09:04 AM

09:09 AM

08:49 AM

08:59 AM

09:02 AM

06:05 PM
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06:12 PM
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07:04 PM
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Late:
Fifteen Minutes
0:8
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
> g dll canof
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2024

14-May-

2024
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2024

16-May-
2024
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2024

20-May-

2024

21-May-
2024
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2024

23-May-

2024

26-May-
2024

27-May-

2024

28-May-
2024

29-May-
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

09:13 AM

09:00 AM

08:46 AM

09:09 AM

09:00 AM

08:59 AM

09:03 AM

08:59 AM

08:59 AM

09:09 AM

08:51 AM

08:48 AM

08:51 AM

06:06 PM

06:04 PM

06:08 PM

06:05 PM

06:25 PM

06:06 PM

06:10 PM

06:03 PM

06:15 PM

06:13 PM

06:03 PM

06:08 PM

06:20 PM

Late:

0:13

Late:
0:9

Late:

0:3

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
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s> g dll caaof
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Asmat ullah Wazir
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30-May-
2024

02-Jun-
2024

03-Jun-
2024

04-Jun-
2024

05-Jun-
2024

06-Jun-
2024

09-Jun-
2024

10-Jun-
2024

11-Jun-
2024

12-Jun-
2024

13-Jun-
2024

16-Jun-
2024

17-Jun-
2024

18-Jun-
2024

19-Jun-
2024

20-Jun-
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

08:47 AM

08:55 AM

08:55 AM

08:50 AM

08:47 AM

08:47 AM

07:44 PM

06:06 PM

06:12 PM

06:09 PM

06:06 PM

06:15 PM

06:01 PM

06:02 PM

06:04 PM

06:13 PM

07:31 PM

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
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Wgﬁ”mi
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ngillc;‘wi
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25-Jun-
2024

09:00 AM  06:00 PM 08:43 AM 06:01 PM

09:00 AM  06:00 PM 08:53 AM 07:00 PM

09:00 AM  06:00 PM 09:05 AM

06:26 PM

Late:

0:5

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
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